Product Safety Recall

Montessori Infant Wooden Molar Rattle Teether Play Set



Sold by Raising Little Genius between 2 October 2020 and 17 April 2021

DESCRIPTION: Montessori Infant Wooden Molar Rattle Teether Play Set

DEFECT: The rattle does not comply with the size and shape requirements of the mandatory safety standard for toys for children up to and including 36 months of age.

The rattle may break, releasing small parts.

HAZARD: The rattle or small parts may pose a choking or suffocation hazard for young children, which can lead to severe injury or death.

WHAT TO DO: Consumers should immediately stop using the rattle, dispose of it and contact Raising Little Genius for a full refund.

If the product has already been disposed of, consumers are asked to notify Raising Little Genius so that the safe disposal of the products can be monitored.

For more information, consumers can contact Raising Little Genius by phone on 0482 022 010 or via email at info@raisinglittlegenius.com.au

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information